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‘ S g&?ﬁ%ﬁ;ﬂs\“ty Priyanka S <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>

FW: VIVA Contact Center Order Confirmation

Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in> Tue, May 10, 2022 at 12:35 PM
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in>

Best Regards,
Ashwini V Gopal @ Pioneer

Head, Programs & Customer Experience

Mobile: +91 9900101803
ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in

Personal Meeting Room | https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/ashwini

Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore
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From: Shailaja G C <shailajagc@qrstore.in>

Date: Sunday, 8 May 2022 at 8:29 PM

To: "ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in" <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>
Cc: Rakesh G <rakeshmourya.g@qrstore.in>

Subject: VIVA Contact Center Order Confirmation

Hi Ashwini,
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This email is to confirm the VIVA Contact Center Service from Connectivity Solutions, as we agreed
with the commercials 41k per month, first two months advance payment and third month onwards
monthly advance. Contract period of 12 months, one month required for termination of service.
Agreeing with all the conditions, we QRS hereby confirm the order to take forward.

Thanks & Regards

Shailaja GC
QRS
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